STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA October 19, 1983 PO, DRAWER 0O
GOVERNOR ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

(505) 748-1283

Jake L. Hamon
611 Petroleum Building
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: Schalk Federal 33 Com
#1-0-33-22-28
Dublin Ranch-Atoka Pool

Gentlemen:

Before an allowable can be assigned to the above mentioned well
it will be necessary to apply through the Santa Fe Office for a
tubing exception approval.

According to Rule 107, in the State Rules and Regulations book,
tubing shall be set as near the bottom as practical and tubing
perforations shall not be more than 250 feet above the top of
the pay.

If this office can be of any further assistance, please let us
know. o

Very truly yours,

\\ ) fi}": Leslie A. Clements
P Supervisor, District II

LAC:fc



